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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 3:48 PM
To: ‘Markus Niebanck'

Cc: Glenn Reiss

Subject: RE: Holland Review & Schedule

Markus,

Your proposal to sample all wells after installation of the proposed additional wells and schedule are
acceptable. Therefore, the revised ACEH due dates for technical reports are no later than:

January 23, 2009 - Site Assessment Report (with sampling results for all wells)
May 18, 2009 - First Quarter 2009 Groundwater Monitoring Report.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
lerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Markus Niebanck [mailto:markus@amicusenv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 3:06 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Glenn Reiss

Subject: Holland Review & Schedule

Jerry:

Thanks very much for turning your review around so quickly. I've asked that Ninyo & Moore add the additional borings and
analytes to their scope of services.

We plan on commencing the drilling in just a few weeks, and sampling the existing and new wells the week following well
installation (early October).

We'd like the first sampling event to occur following well installation, with the site assessment report to present the results of this,
and all the other, sampling. The assessment report should be complete mid- to late November.

Please let us know if this is an acceptable plan/schedule.

Thanks.
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Markus

Markus B. Niebanck, P. G.
Principal

Amicus - Strategic Environmental Consulting
580 Second Street

Suite 260

Oakland, CA 94609

510.693.1241 (c)
510.839.4000 xt 234 ()
510.465.4472 ()

markus@amicusenv.com

WWW.amicusenv.com
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